

Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:36 AM
To: Bano, Mahmooda
Cc: Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: Let's meet on Wed- please set it up

Mahmooda,

Could I ask that you set up a meeting for late this afternoon to discuss the SOARCA Project Status (i.e., 2pm). Could this meeting be for an hour. If possible, could the people to invite be: Jason, myself, Jennifer and Kathy.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Uhle, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Schaperow, Jason; Chang, Richard
Subject: Let's meet on Wed- please set it up

Please set up a time for you guys and Kathy to meet to discuss the status of the project, including:

1. What issues remain to be solved and path forward and expected completion date
2. Resolution of outstanding staff comments, including likelihood of mitigation, etc...
3. Path forward on peer review issue resolution and completion of their activities.
4. Plan for brochure issuance
5. Meetings with Regions
6. Uncertainty study status, work remaining, completion schedule, documentation
7. Contractual actions

Kathy and I are going to talk Sandia and get their opinion on status. We need to brief Jim Lyons on the path forward.

Jennifer